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Federal Communications Commission
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Re: Resumption of Full-Power Operation
Station KDMI(TV>, Des Moines. lA (Facility ID 78915)

Dear Ms. Dortch:
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KDMI License, LLC, licensee ofcommercial television station KDMI(TV), Des Moines, IA(the
"Station"), has been operating at low power pursuant to an FCC approved STA ( File No. BDSTA-
20150102AAO) due to a power supply failure. The purpose ofthis notice isto advise that the problem
has been resolved and the station has resumed operation with its full licensed poweras of 1:00 p.m. on
March 5, 2015. As such, KDMI License, LLC requests cancellation of the current STA (BDSTA -
20150102AAO).

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, kindly communicate directly with the
undersigned.

Very truly yours.

Kathleen Victory
Counsel for

KDMI License, LLC
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